NEWTON COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL 1969-1970 BASKETBALL SEASON

FINAL RESULTS

Won 27

Lost 3



STATE AA RUNNER - UP REGION 8AA CHAMPIONS

Annual Basketball Booklet - Volume XII

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1969-1970 Roster1
Review of Seniors' Career2
1969-1970 Scores4
Final Individual Statistics6
Final Team Statistics8
Opponents' Final Statistics9
Individual Game Highs10
Individual Highs for Season10
Game Highs for Team11
Thumb-Nail Sketches12
Team School Records15
Individual School Records17
Newton High Gym Records19
Individual Career Records21
Miscellaneous Records21
Leading Scorers22
Leading Rebounders22
Top Ten Leaders23
Annual Award Winners26
All Stars28
A Glance at the Past 12 Years29
Team Rosters from the Past 12 Years30
Coach's Career Record31

1969 - 1970 ROSTER

SENIORS

POSITION

Mickey Dickerson Bubba Hill Walter Sammons Center Guard-Center Guard-Forward

JUNIORS

POSITION

Rodney Bankston Wallace Christian Stuart Clive Bruce Lynch Bubba Sammons Clay Summers Forward
Center
Guard
Guard
Guard
Forward

SOPHOMORES

POSITION

Neal Dickerson Wade Hood Sidney Norton Kevin Price Ricky Schell

Guard Guard Forward Center Forward

FRESHMEN

POSITION

Ricky Cason

Guard

Manager: Darrell Huckaby

Statisticians:

Jim Anderson

Linda Evans Doug White

Scorekeeper: Carol Crawford

REVIEW OF SENIORS' CAREER

Through the years Newton County has become synonymous with championship basketball. To uphold a reputation such as this, each new group of boys must do their part. This year's group of seniors, BUBBA HILL, MICKEY DICKERSON, and WALTER SAMMONS, have done more than their share in upholding the Newton County tradition.

BUBBA has played on teams that won four Invitational Tournament championships, 3 Sub-region championships, and three Region crowns.

WALTER and MICKEY have been a part of 3 Invitational Tournament wins,

2 Sub-region championships, and 3 Region championships. Over the four-year period from 1966 - 1970 the Rams compiled an overall record of 101 wins and 17 defeats.

This year the seniors' leadership and playing ability carried the Rams to the state finals, adding a State Runner-up trophy to their long list of achievements.

Newton County fans will long remember BUBBA, MICKEY, and WALTER as outstanding basketball players and outstanding young men. The seniors of 1970 are CHAMPIONS, in every respect.

The following is a breakdown of the Rams' record for the past four years:

1966-1967 SEASON
Won 29 Lost 5
Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs
Region 8AA-West Champs
Region 8AA Runner-up

1967-1968 SEASON
Won 23 Lost 4
Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs
Region 8AA-West Champs
Region 8AA Champs

REVIEW OF SENIORS' CAREER (Continued)

1968-1969 SEASON
Won 22 Lost 5
Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs
Region 8AA-West Champs
Region 8AA Champs

1969-1970 SEASON
Won 27 Lost 3
Rockdale County Invitational Tournament Champs
Region 8AA-West Runner-up
Region 8AA Champs
State AA Runner-up

SENIORS' FOUR-YEAR RECORD

Won 101 Lost 17

1969-1970 SCORES

Newton	County	68		Jackson	45
Newton	County	93		Henry County	38
Newton	County	87	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Pike County	52
Newton	County	59		Forsyth County	47
Newton	County	86	******	Rockdale County	52
Newton	County	7 9		Burney Harris	76
Newton	County	74		South Hall	57
Newton	County	88	***************************************	Winder	56
Newton	County	107		Henry County	45
Newton	County	75	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Murray County	65
Newton	County	86	*************************************	Gai nesville	45
Newton	County	69		Forsyth County	51
Newton	County	71		Burney Harris	58
Newton	County	58	~~~~~	Winder	59
Newton	County	85	******************************	Gordan Military	35
Newton	County	58		Rockdale County	56
Newton	County	58		Pike County	43
Newton	County	85		Gainesville	52
Newton	County	53	***********	Rockdale County	52
Newton	County	74		Jackson	51
Newton	County	83	*************************	Murray County	61
Newton	County	82	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	South Hall	68
		F	legion 8AA-West Tournament		
Newton	County	57	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	Gainesville	44
Newton	County	63		Burney Harris	69
			Region 8AA Tournament		
Newton	County	63		Stephens County	62
Newton	County	80	****	Burney Harris	70

1969-1970 SCORES (Continued)

STATE AA TOURNAMENT

Newton	County	69		LaFayette	6
Newton	County	58		Sandy Springs	56
Newton	County	98	********************************	Carver	83
Newton	County	54	****	East Rome	67

FINAL INDIVIDUAL STATISTICS

Name	Games	Field Goal Atts.	Field Goals Made	Field Goal Pct.	Free Throw Atts.	Free Throws Made	Free Throw Pct.	Total Points	Avg. PPG
Rodney Bankston	17	20	7	35%	20	8	40%	22	1.3
Ricky Cason	14	14	1	7%	11	5	45%	7	. 5
Wallace Christian	15	9	2	22%	4	2	50%	6	. 4
Stuart Clive	30	211	94	45%	143	120	84%	308	10.3
Mickey Dickerson	18	93	53	57%	70	61	87%	167	9.3
Neal Dickerson	11	8	2	25%	10	5	50%	9	.8
Bubba Hill	30	500	207	41%	268	186	69%	600	20.0
Wade Hood	11	3	0	0%	4	2	50%	2	. 2
Bruce Lynch	20	26	10	38%	. 29	20	69%	40	2.0
Sidney Norton	11	4	1	25%	8	4	50%	6	. 5
Kevin Price	28	146	81	56%	126	93	70%	255	9.1
Bubba Sammons	19	28	10	36%	26	18	69%	38	2.0
Walter Sammons	30	244	97	40%	45	31	69%	225	7.5
Ricky Schell	12	11	2	18%	0	0	0%	4	. 3
Clay Summers	30	431	213	49%	130	105	81%	531	17.7
Totals	30	1748	780	44.6%	894	660	73.8%	2220	74

FINAL INDIVIDUAL STATISTICS

Name	Total Reg. Poss.	Total Off. Reb.	Total Def. Reb.	Total Reb.	Reb. Avg. Per Game	Total No. Fouls Made	Avg. Fouls Per Game
Rodney Bankston	3	12	6	18	1.0	12	.7
Ricky Cason	3	2	3	5	. 4	2	.1
Wallace Christian	2	6	13	19	1.3	8	. 5
Stuart Clive	74	31	68	99	3.3	83	2.8
Mickey Dickerson	9	27	50	77	4.3	30	1.7
Neal Dickerson	2	3	1	4	. 4	1	.1
Bubba Hill	5 9	76	251	327	10.9	99	3.3
Wade Hood	1	1	1	2	. 2	2	.2
Bruce Lynch	7	4	18	22	1.1	17	.9
Sidney Norton	0	2	8	10	.9	4	. 4
Kevin Price	30	76	118	194	6.9	78	2.8
Bubba Sammons	4	4	6	10	. 5	15	. 8
Walter Sammons	55	48	72	120	4.0	50	_1.7
Ricky Schell	0	1	12	13	1.1	4	. 3
Clay Summers	39	91	178	269	9.0	72	2.4
Totals	288	384	805	1189	39.6	477	15.9

FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

Field Goal Attempts -- 1748

Field Goals Made -- 780

Field Goal Percentage -- 44.6%

Free Throw Attempts -- 894

Free Throws Made -- 660

Free Throw Percentage -- 73.8%

Total Points Scored -- 2220

Average Points Per Game -- 74

Total Fouls Made -- 477

Average Fouls Per Game -- 15.9

Total Number of Violations -- 121

Average Violations Per Game -- 4

Total Number of Lost Possessions -- 251

Average Lost Possessions Per Game -- 8.4

Total Regained Possessions -- 288

Average Regained Possessions Per Game -- 9.6

Total Number of Offensive Rebounds -- 384

Average Offensive Rebounds Per Game -- 12.8

Total Number of Defensive Rebounds -- 805

Average Defensive Rebounds Per Game -- 26.8

Total Number of Rebounds -- 1189

Average Rebounds Per Game -- 39.6

Most Consecutive Wins -- 13

Final Record -- Won 27 Lost 3

OPPONENTS' FINAL STATISTICS

Opponents'	Field	Goal	Attempts		1767
------------	-------	------	----------	--	------

Opponents' Field Goals Made -- 682

Opponents' Field Goal Percentage -- 38.6%

Opponents' Free Throw Attempts -- 591

Opponents' Free Throws Made -- 312

Opponents' Free Throw Percentage -- 52.8%

Opponents' Total Points -- 1676

Opponents' Average Points Per Game -- 55.7

Opponents' Total Fouls Made -- 601

Opponents' Average Fouls Per Game -- 20

Opponents' Total Number of Offensive Rebounds -- 434

Opponents' Average Offensive Rebounds Per Game -- 14.5

Opponents' Total Number of Defensive Rebounds -- 644

Opponents' Average Defensive Rebounds Per Game -- 21.5

Opponents Total Number of Rebounds -- 1078

Opponents' Average Rebounds Per Game -- 35.9

INDIVIDUAL GAME HIGHS

Most Field Goals - Summers; 13 vs. Stephens County, 2/27/70

Most Free Throws - Hill; 17 vs. Carver, 3/13/70

Most Offensive Rebounds - Summers; 8 vs. Henry Co., 11/26/69 8 vs. Gordan Military, 1/23/70 W. Sammons; 8 vs. Rockdale Co., 1/24/70 Price; 8 vs. LaFayette, 3/6/70

Most Defensive Rebounds - Hill; 12 vs. South Hall, 12/9/69
12 vs. Burney Harris, 1/16/70
12 vs. Gainesville, 1/30/70
12 vs. East Rome, 3/14/70
Summers; 12 vs. Forsyth Co., 1/10/70

Most Rebounds - Summers; 17 vs. Forsyth Co., 1/10/70

Most Regained Possessions - Clive; 6 vs. Forsyth Co., 1/10/70 6 vs. Gordan Military, 1/30/70

Most Points Scored - Hill; 37 vs. Carver, 3/13/70

INDIVIDUAL HIGHS FOR SEASON

Most Field Goals - Summers; 213

Best Field Goal Percentage* - Price, 55.5% - 81 of 146 attempts

Most Free Throws - Hill, 186

Best Free Throw Percentage - M. Dickerson; 87% - 61 of 70 attempts

Leading Scorer - Hill; 600 points - 20 average per game

Leading Offensive Rebounder - Summers; 91 offensive rebounds

Leading Defensive Rebounder - Hill; 251 defensive rebounds

Leading Rebounder - Hill; 327 rebounds - 10.9 rebounds per game

Leading in Regained Possessions - Clive; 74, 2.4 per game

*100 or more attempts

Most Consecutive Free Throws - Dickerson; 36 without a miss

GAME HIGHS FOR TEAM

Most Field Goal Attempts - 79 vs. Henry County; 11/26/69

Most Field Goals Made - 37 vs. Henry County; 11/26/69

Best Field Goal Percentage - 59% vs. Burney Harris; 33 of 56, 12/13/69

Most Free Throw Attempts - 47 vs. Henry County; 12/23/69

Most Free Throws Made - 36 vs. Carver; 3/13/70

Best Free Throw Percentage - 94% vs. Gainesville; 29 of 31, 1/30/70

Most Offensive Rebounds - 31 vs. Henry County; 11/26/69

Most Defensive Rebounds - 39 vs. Henry County; 11/26/69

Highest Rebound Total - 70 vs. Henry County; 11/26/69

Most Regained Possessions - 21 vs. Henry County; 12/23/69

Most Points Scored in One Quarter - 39 vs. Henry County; 12/23/69

Most Points Scored in One Half - 56 vs. Gordan Military; 1/23/70

Most Points Scored in One Game - 107 vs. Henry County; 12/23/69

THUMB-NAIL SKETCH OF INDIVIDUAL HIGHLIGHTS (Highlights are listed in the order in which the games were played during the season)

- Rodney Bankston----Scored 6 points vs. Jackson; had 3 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 3 points vs. Winder; scored 5 points and had 3 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 3 points and had 3 rebounds vs. Gordan Military.
- Ricky Cason-----Scored 4 points and had 2 regained possessions vs. Henry Co.; scored 2 points and had 2 rebounds vs. Winder; had 2 rebounds vs. Gainesville.
- Wallace Christian---Had 4 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 2 points and had 2 rebounds vs. Winder; scored 4 points and had 4 rebounds vs. Gainesville; had 2 rebounds vs. Gordan Military.
- Stuart Clive Scored 10 points and had 4 regained possessions vs. Jackson; scored 14 points vs. Henry County; scored 12 points and had 5 regained possessions and 6 rebounds vs. Pike County; had 5 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 12 points vs. Burney Harris; had 6 rebounds vs. South Hall; scored 16 points and had 4 regained possessions vs. Henry Co.; scored 12 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Murray Co.; scored 13 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Gainesville; scored 12 points and had 6 regained possessions vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 21 points vs. Burney Harris; scored 10 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Winder; had 6 regained possessions vs. Gordan; scored 13 points and had 5 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 11 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Gainesville; scored 16 points and had 4 regained possessions and 9 rebounds vs. Jackson; scored 10 points vs. Murray County; scored 15 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. South Hall; scored 10 points vs. Gainesville; scored 9 points and had 3 regained possessions and 5 rebounds vs. Stephens County; scored 12 points and had 5 rebounds vs. LaFayette; had 5 regained possessions vs. Sandy Springs; scored 13 points and had 7 rebounds vs. Carver; scored 16 points vs. East Rome; had free throw shooting streaks of 10, 13, and 15 straight without a miss. Named to the Region 8AA All Star team. Received Best Defensive award at annual banquet.
- Mickey Dickerson----Scored 11 points vs. Jackson; scored 16 points and had 8 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 13 points vs. Pike County; scored 15 points and had 8 rebounds vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 10 points and had 8 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 16 points and had 9 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 27 points vs. South Hall; scored 16 points vs. Winder; scored 15 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 15 points vs. Carver; had free throw streak of 36 straight without a miss to set a new school record. Finished season with 11 straight without a miss. Received the Best Effort award at annual banquet.
- Neal Dickerson-----Scored 2 points and had 2 rebounds vs. Winder; scored 2 points vs. Henry County; scored 4 points vs. Gordan Military; had a free throw shooting streak of 4 straight without a miss.

Bubba Hill------Scored 25 points and had 14 rebounds vs. Jackson; scored 19 points and had 15 rebounds vs. Henry County; scored 23 points and had 13 rebounds vs. Pike County; scored 12 points and had 12 rebounds vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 23 points, had 3 regained possessions and 13 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 27 points vs. Burney Harris; scored 23 points and had 15 rebounds vs. South Hall; scored 25 points vs. Winder; scored 26 points vs. Henry Co.; scored 28 points vs. Murray Co.; scored 24 points and had 15 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 17 points vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 20 points and had 17 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 22 points, had 3 regained possessions and 11 rebounds vs. Winder; scored 16 points and 12 rebounds vs. Gordan Military; scored 20 points, had 3 regained possessions vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 16 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Pike Co.; scored 26 points and had 13 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 17 points vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 18 points vs. Jackson; scored 18 points and had 5 regained possessions vs. Murray Co.; scored 17 points vs. South Hall; scored 17 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 13 points vs. Stephens Co.; scored 19 points and had 15 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 12 points, had 4 regained possessions and 16 rebounds vs. LaFayette; scored 20 points and had 4 regained possessions and 10 rebounds vs. Sandy Springs; scored 37 points and had 12 rebounds vs. Carver; scored 11 points, had 3 regained possessions and 13 rebounds vs. East Rome; had free throw shooting streak of 10 and 18 straight without a miss. Named to the SAA All Region team for the second straight year. Named to the AA A11 State team. Listed as 10th best player in Georgia in Atlanta Journal's Top 25 players poll. Received Most Valuable Player award at team's annual banquet.

Wade Hood-----Scored 1 point vs. Pike County; scored 1 point vs. Winder.

Bruce Lynch------Scored 11 points and had 5 rebounds vs. Henry County; scored 4 points, had 2 regained possessions and 3 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 4 points vs. Gainesville; scored 3 points vs. Burney Harris; scored 6 points vs. Gordan Military; had free throw shooting streaks of 4 and 6 without a miss.

Sidney Norton-----Scored 2 points vs. Pike Co.; had 2 rebounds vs. Winder; scored 2 points and had 2 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; had 2 rebounds vs. South Hall; had free throw shooting streak of 3 straight without a miss.

Kevin Price------Scored 14 points vs. Murray Co.; scored 12 points and had 9 rebounds vs. Gainesville; had 3 regained possessions and 13 rebounds vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 12 points and had 14 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; had 13 rebounds vs. Pike Co.; scored 16 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 13 points vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 16 points, had 3 regained possessions and 8 rebounds vs. Jackson; scored 19 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Murray Co.; scored 18 points vs. South Hall; scored 10 points and had 12 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 18 points and had 11 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 18 points and had 11 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; had 11 rebounds vs. Stephens Co.; scored 13 points and had 9 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 17 points and had 4 regained possessions and 12 rebounds vs. LaFayette; had free throw shooting streaks of 10 and 12 without a miss. Set a new school field goal percentage record with a 55.5%

for the season. Received Most Valuable Substitute award at annual banquet.

Bubba Sammons-----Scored 4 points vs. Henry Co.; scored 6 points vs. Rockdale
Co.; scored 4 points vs. Winder; scored 7 points and had 2
regained possessions vs. Henry Co.; scored 6 points vs.
Gainesville; scored 6 points and had 4 rebounds vs. Gordan
Military; had free throw shooting streaks of 6 and 7 straight
without a miss.

Walter Sammons----Had 3 regained possessions vs. Jackson; scored 11 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Henry Co.; scored 12 points and had 6 rebounds vs. Pike Co.; scored 13 points and had 6 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; had 3 regained possessions and 7 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 10 points vs. Winder; scored 10 points vs. Henry Co.; had 5 regained possessions vs. Gainesville; scored 16 points vs. Forsyth Co.; had 10 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 10 points vs. Winder; had 11 points and 4 regained possessions vs. Gordan Military; had 9 rebounds vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 12 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. Pike Co.; scored 10 points vs. Murray County; scored 9 points and had 3 regained possessions vs. South Hall; had 5 regained possessions vs. Gainesville; scored 13 points vs. Burney Harris; had a free throw shooting streak of 9 straight without a miss. Received Sportsmanship award at annual banquet.

Ricky Schell------Had 5 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 2 points vs. Henry Co.; scored 2 points and had 2 rebounds vs. Gainesville; had 2 rebounds vs. Forsyth Co.

Clay Summers-----Had 12 rebounds vs. Jackson; had 14 rebounds vs. Henry Co.; scored 20 points and had 11 rebounds vs. Pike Co.; scored 20 points, had 4 regained possessions and 12 rebounds vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 19 points vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 18 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 14 points and had 14 rebounds vs. South Hall; scored 17 points and had 12 rebounds vs. Winder; scored 15 points, had 3 regained possessions vs. Henry Co.; scored 15 points vs. Murray Co.; scored 11 points and had 11 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 16 points and had 17 rebounds vs. Forsyth Co.; scored 15 points and had 11 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 12 points vs. Winder; scored 21 points and had 15 rebounds vs. Gordan Military; scored 10 points vs. Rockdale Co.; scored 17 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Pike County; scored 26 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Gainesville; scored 15 points vs. Rockdale; scored 12 points vs. Jackson; scored 22 points, had 4 regained possessions and 11 rebounds vs. Murray Co.; scored 19 points vs. South Hall; scored 23 points vs. Gainesville; scored 20 points vs. Burney Harris; scored 30 points vs. Stephens Co.; scored 26 points and had 10 rebounds vs. Burney Harris; scored 24 points, had 3 regained possessions and 11 rebounds vs. La-Fayette; scored 24 points vs. Sandy Springs; scored 27 points vs. Carver; scored 13 points vs. East Rome; had free throw shooting streaks of 10, 11, 12, and 14 without a miss. to 8AA All Region team and AA All State team. Received Most Improved award at team's annual banquet.

TEAM SCHOOL RECORDS

GAME

Most Field Goals Attempted - 100 vs. Henry County, 1/3/69

Most Field Goals Made - 43 vs. Morgan County, 1/22/59

Best Field Goal Percentage - 60% vs. Winder (30 of 50); 1/26/68

Most Free Throws Attempted - 60 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (1965 season)

Best Free Throw Percentage - 100% vs. Greensboro (13 of 13); 1/25/63

Most Points in One Quarter - 39 vs. Henry County, 12/23/69 (1970 season)

Most Points in One Half - 61 vs. R. E. Lee. 12/5/64 (1965 season)

Most Points in One Game - 107 vs. Henry County, 12/23/69 (1970 season)

Most Regained Possessions - 42 vs. Baldwin, 12/6/58 (1959 season)

Most Offensive Rebounds - 38 vs. Morgan County, 1/22/59

38 vs. Baldwin, 12/4/59 (1960 season)

38 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/59 (1960 season)

38 vs. Henry County, 1/3/69

Most Defensive Rebounds - 42 vs. Jackson, 1/10/64

42 vs. Burney Harris, 1/11/69

Highest Number of Rebounds - 77 vs. Burney Harris, 12/6/68 (1969 season)

TEAM SCHOOL RECORDS

SEASON

Most Field Goals Attempted - 1996, 1965

Most Field Goals Made - 907, 1965

Best Field Goal Percentage - 45.4% (907 of 1996 attempts), 1965

Most Free Throws Attempted - 1023, 1966

Most Free Throws Made - 682, 1966

Best Free Throw Percentage - 73.9% (561 of 759 attempts), 1962

Most Points Scored - 2428, 1965

Highest Average Per Game - 74, 1970

Best Defensive Average Per Game - 35.6, 1963

Most Regained Possessions - 551, 1959

TEAM SCHOOL RECORDS

(Continued)

SEASON

(Continued)

Best Average of Regained Possessions per Game - 20.4, 1959

Most Offensive Rebounds - 635, 1967

Best Average of Offensive Rebounds per Game - 23.5, 1960

Most Defensive Rebounds - 971, 1966

Best Average of Defensive Rebounds per Game - 27.1, 1969

Most Rebounds - 1505, 1966

Best Rebound Average Per Game - 48.1, 1969

Most Wins - 35, 1964

Most Consecutive Wins - 34 straight, 1965 (42 straight including last 8 wins of 1964 season)

Best Record - Won 35, Lost 1, 1964

INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL RECORDS

GAME

Most Field Goals - Billy Shaw; 17 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/61 (62 season)

Most Free Throws - Tim Christian; 19 vs. R.E.Lee. 12/5/64 (65 season)

Most Points Scored - Tim Christian; 42 vs. Winder, 2/21/64

Most Points in One Quarter - Tim Christian; 16 vs. Winder, 2/21/64
Gary Wilkerson; 16 vs. Baldwin, 12/20/66 (67
season)
Thad Blankenship; 16 vs. East Rome, 3/8/69

Most Points in One Half - Billy Shaw; 24 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/61 (62 season)

Most Regained Possessions - Tim Christian; 11 vs. Evergreen, Ala., 2/5/65

Most Offensive Rebounds - Ed Hertwig; 18 vs. Hart County, 2/13/59

Most Defensive Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 17 vs. Baldwin, 12/4/59 (60 season)

Most Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 31 vs. Baldwin, 12/4/59 (60 season)

INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL RECORDS

SEASON

Most Field Goals - Tim Christian; 270, 1965

Best Field Goal Percentage* - Kevin Price; 55.5% (81 of 146 attempts), 1970

Most Free Throws - Tim Christian; 241, 1965

Best Free Throw Percentage* - Henry Bowen; 91% (92 of 101 attempts), 1962

Most Consecutive Free Throws Without a Miss - Mickey Dickerson; 36, 1970

Most Points Scored - Tim Christian; 781, 1965

Highest Average Per Game - Billy Shaw; 24.0, 1962

Most Regained Possessions - Terry Schell; 109, 1967

Best Regained Possessions Average Per Game - Billy Dean Rutledge; 3.6, 1959

Most Offensive Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 249, 1961

Best Offensive Rebound Average - Allan Rowe; 8.3, 1961

Most Defensive Rebounds - Tim Christian; 324, 1965

^{*100} or more attempts

(Continued)

INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL RECORDS

SEASON

(Continued)

Best Defensive Rebound Average - Tim Christian; 9.3, 1965

Most Rebounds - Tim Christian; 472, 1965

Best Rebound Average Per Game - Allan Rowe; 15.2, 1961

Most Points in High School Career - Tim Christian; 2,101 points, 1961-1965

NEWTON HIGH GYM RECORDS

SINGLE GAME TEAM

Most Field Goal Attempts - 100 vs. Henry County, 1/3/69

Most Field Goals Made - 43 vs. Morgan County, 1/22/59

Best Field Goal Percentage - 60% vs. Winder (30 of 50), 1/26/68

Most Free Throw Attempts - 60 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (65 season)

Most Free Throws Made - 45 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (65 season)

Best Free Throw Percentage - 100% vs. Greensboro (13 of 13), 1/25/63

Most Points Scored - 105 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (65 season)

Most Points Scored in One Half - 61 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (65 season)

Most Regained Possessions - 42 vs. Baldwin, 12/6/58 (59 season)

Most Offensive Rebounds - 38 vs. Morgan County, 1/22/59

38 vs. Baldwin, 12/4/59 (60 season)

38 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/59 (60 season)

38 vs. Henry County, 1/3/69

Most Defensive Rebounds - 41 vs. Social Circle, 1/7/64 41 vs. Burney Harris, 12/6/68 (69 season)

Most Rebounds - 77 vs. Burney Harris, 12/6/68 (69 season)

Largest Margin of Victory - 81 vs. Morgan County (101-20), 1/22/59

Most Points by Both Teams - 166, R.E.Lee (105-61), 12/5/64 (65 season)

Most Consecutive Wins - 129, Dec. 11, 1959 to Dec. 29, 1967

NEWTON HIGH GYM RECORDS

SINGLE GAME INDIVIDUAL

Most Points Scored - Billy Shaw; 41 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/61 (62 season)

Most Field Goal Attempts - Billy Shaw; 30 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/61 (62 season)

Most Field Goals Made - Billy Shaw; 17 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/61 (62 season)

Most Free Throw Attempts - Tim Christian; 22 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (65 season)

Most Free Throws Made - Tim Christian; 19 vs. R.E.Lee, 12/5/64 (65 season

(Continued)

NEWTON HIGH GYM RECORDS

SINGLE GAME INDIVIDUAL

(Continued)

Most Points in One Quarter - Gary Wilkerson; 16 vs. Baldwin, 12/20/66 (67 season)

Most Points in One Half-Billy Shaw; 24 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/61 (62 season)

Most Regained Possessions - Tim Christian; 11 vs. Evergreen, Ala., 2/5/65

Most Offensive Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 15 vs. Central Gwinnett, 12/12/59 (60 season)

Most Defensive Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 17 vs. Baldwin, 2/4/59 (60 season)

Most Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 31 vs. Baldwin, 12/4/59 (60 season)

INDIVIDUAL CAREER RECORDS* (Varsity Career)

Most Points Scored - Tim Christian; 2,101 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Most Games Played - Tim Christian; 134 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Most Consecutive Games Started - Tim Christian; 103 (11/20/62 - 1965)

Most Field Goals Attempted - Tim Christian; 1635 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Most Field Goals Made - Tim Christian; 752 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Best Field Goal Percentage** - Gary Wilkerson; 49% (12/1/64 - 1967)

Most Free Throw Attempts - Tim Christian; 857 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Most Free Throws Made - Tim Christian; 597 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Best Free Throw Percentage** - Bob Mitchell; 77%, 177 of 231 attempts (11/25/58 - 1961)

Most Regained Possessions - Tim Christian; 305 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Most Offensive Rebounds - Allan Rowe; 509 (11/25/58 - 1961)

Most Defensive Rebounds - Tim Christian; 1046 (11/21/61 - 1965)

Most Rebounds - Tim Christian; 1416 (11/21/61 - 1965)

MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS

Longest Overall Winning Streak - 42 straight (2/14/64 - 3/11/65)

Most Consecutive Home Court Wins - 129 straight (12/4/59 to 12/29/67)

Most Players on All-Region Team - 4, 1966 season (Hall, Richardson, Schell, Wilkerson)

4, 1969 season (Blankenship, Gainer, Marris, Hill)

4, 1970 season (Clive, Hill, Sammons,

Summers)

Most Players on All State Team - 3, 1964 season (Christian, Harris, Hall)
3, 1966 season (Hall, Richardson, Wilkerson)

Best Overall Senior Record - 1962-1966; Won 131 - Lost 9

Most Games Played - 37, 1966 season

Largest Margin of Victory - 81; 101-20 win over Morgan Co., 1/22/59

1,000 or More Points in a Career - Tim Christian; 2,101 (1961-1965)

Billy Shaw; 1,602 (1958-1962)

Terry Schell; 1,301 (1964-1968)

Thad Blankenship; 1,232 (1966-1969)

Bubba Hill; 1,127 (1966-1970)

Wayne Hall; 1,103 (1962-1966)

*2 or more years **200 or more attempts

LEADING SCORERS (SINCE 1958)

Yesa	Player	Position	Games	\overline{FG}	FT	TP	AVV.
1970	Bubba Hill	Guard-Center	30	207	186	600	20.0
1969	Thad Blankenship	Forward	27	214	147	575	21.3
1968	Terry Schell	Forward	26	181	97	459	1 7. 7
1967	Gary Wilkerson	Center	33	200	117	517	15.7
1966	Bob Richardson	Guard	37	241	198	680	18.4
1965	Tim Christian	Center	35	270	241	781	22.3
1964	Tim Christian	Center	36	266	215	747	20.8
1963	Tim Christian	Center	32	196	105	497	15.5
1962	Billy Shaw	Guard	31	259	224	742	24.0
1961	Bob Mitchell	Forward	30	179	106	464	15.5
1960	Billy Shaw	Guard	26	151	86	388	14.9
1959	Billy Dean Rutle	dge Guard	26	212	109	533	20.5
	I FADIN	G REBOUNDERS (S	TMCF 10	581			
\$7	despit separatelle and analysis appeal	Position	Games	OR	DR	TR	AVE.
Year	Player Bubba Hill	Guard-Center	30	<u>511</u>	251	327	10.9
1970						37 0	13.7
1969	Tony Harris	Center	27	161	209		10.9
1968	Thad Blankenship		24	107	154	261	
1967	Gary Wilkerson	Center	33	198	256	454	13.8
1966	Gary Wilkerson	Center	37	190	271	461	12.5
1965	Tim Christian	Center	35	148	324	472	13.5
1964	Tim Christian	Center	36	143	304	447	12.4
1963	Tim Christian	Center	32	109	224	333	10.4
1962	Billy Shaw	Guard	31	92	154	246	7.9
1961	Allan Rowe	Center	30	249	208	457	15.2
1960	Allan Rowe	Forward	25	205	174	379	15.16
1959	Ed Hertwig	Center	26	129	152	281	10.8

TOP TEN POINT AVERAGES

Single Season

	Player	Season	Games	F.G.	F.T.	<u>T.P.</u>	Avg.
1.	Billy Shaw	1962	31	25 9	224	74 2	24.0
2.	Tim Christian	1965	35	270	241	781	22.3
3.	Thad Blankenship	1969	27	214	147	575	21.3
4.	Tim Christian	1964	36	266	215	747	20.8
5.	Billy D. Rutledge	1959	26	212	109	533	20.5
6.	Bubba Hill	1970	30	207	186	600	20.0
7.	Bob Richardson	1966	37	241	198	680	18.4
8.	Clay Summers	1970	30	213	105	531	17.7
9.	Terry Schell	1968	26	181	9 7	459	17.65
10.	Gary Wilkerson	1967	33	200	117	517	15.7

TOP TEN REBOUND AVERAGES

Single Season

	<u>Player</u>	Season	Games	<u>O.R.</u>	D.R.	T.R.	Avg.
1.	Allan Rowe	1961	30	249	208	45 7	15.2
2.	Allan Rowe	1960	25	205	174	379	15.16
3.	Gary Wilkerson	1967	33	198	256	454	13.8
4.	Tony Harris	1969	27	161	209	370	13.7
5.	Bob Mitchell	1961	30	178	227	405	13.5
6.	Tim Christian	1965	35	148	324	472	13.49
7.	Thad Blankenship	1969	27	182	180	362	13.4
8.	Gary Wilkerson	1966	37	190	271	461	12.5
9.	Tim Christian	1964	36	143	304	447	12.4
10.	Johnny Capes	1960	26	150	141	291	12.2

TOP TEN AVERAGES IN REGAINED POSSESSIONS

Single Season

	Player	<u>Year</u>	Games	Regained Possessions	Avg.
1.	Billy Dean Rutledge	1959	26	96	3.7
2.	Tim Christian	1963	32	103	3.22
3.	Terry Schell	1967	34	109	3.21
Ĺ٠,	Bobby Mobley	1959	2 7	80	2.96
5.	Bob Mitchell	1960	25	73	2.92
6.	Gerald Autry	1959	27	77	2.8
7.	Bubba Hill	1969	27	74	2.74
8.	Tim Christian	1965	35	93	2.66
9.	Thad Blankenship	1969	27	71	2.63
10.	Stuart Clive	1970	30	74	2.47

TOP TEN REGAINED POSSESSIONS

Single Game

Player	Opponent	Date	Total
Tim Christian	Evergreen, Ala.	2/5/65	11
Billy Dean Rutledge	Avondale	12/2/58	10
Bobby Mobley	Baldwin	12/5/58	10
Larry Parnell	Winder	1/24/59	9
Terry Smith	Mary Persons	11/30/62	9
9 Players tied			8

TOP TEN SCORERS

Single Game

Plaver	Opponent	Date	Total Points
Tim Christian	Winder	2/21/64	42
Billy Shaw	Central Gwinnett	12/12/61	41
Bob Mitchell	Monroe	1/13/61	38
Bubba Hill	Carver	3/13/70	37
Tim Christian	R.E.Lee	12/5/64	37
Tim Christian	Central Gwinnett	1/12/65	36
Thad Blankenship	Rockdale Co.	1/7/69	35
Eilly Shaw	Baldwin	12/1/61	35
Tim Christian	South Gwinnett	11/22/63	34
Thad Blankdnship	Lakeside	2/8/69	33
Billy Shaw	Briarcliff	2/23/62	33
Tim Christian	Monroe	12/1/64	33
Billy Dean Rutledge	Avondale	2/12/59	33

TOP TEN REBOUNDERS

Single Game

Player	Opponent	<u>Date</u>	<u>Total</u>
Allan Rowe	Baldwin	12/4/59	31
Allan Rowe	Central Gwinnett	12/12/59	28
Ed Hertwig	Hart Co.	2/13/59	27
Tony Harris	Burney Harris	1/11/69	27
Larry Parnell	Chamblee	2/6/59	26
Gary Wilkerson	South Hall	1/20/67	25
Bob Mitchell	Baldwin	12/2/60	23
Gary Wilkerson	Crisp Co.	3/7/68	23
Gary Wilkerson	Henry Co.	1/20/67	23
Gary Wilkerson	Gainesville	12/2/66	23
Thad Blankenship	Burney Harris 25	2/15/69	23

ANNUAL AWARD WINNERS

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER AWARD

1970		Bubba Hill
1969		Thad Blankenship
1968		Richard Allen
1967		Gary Wilkerson
1966		Wayne Hall Bob Richardson
1965		Tim Christian
1964		Tim Christian
1963		Tim Christian
1962		Billy Shaw
1961		Bob Mitchell
1960		Allan Rowe
19 5 9		Billy Dean Rutledge
	MOST	IMPROVED AWARD
1970		Clay Summers
1969		Tony Harris
1968		Bubba Hill
1967		Richard Allen
1966		Gary Wilkerson
1965		J. W. Rutledge
1964		Stanley Harris
1963		Denny Dobbs
1962		Michael Rutledge
1961		Terry Evans
1960		Bob Mitchell

(Continued)

ANNUAL AWARD WINNERS

BEST EFFORT AWARD

1970	Mickey Dickerson
1969	Jim Gainer
1968	Terry Schell
1967	Terry Schell
1966	Steve Smith
1965	Stanley Harris
1964	Terry Smith
1963	Terry Smith
1962	Henry Bowen
1961	Billy Shaw
	BEST DEFENSIVE AWARD
1070	
1970	Stuart Clive
1969	Luke Odum
1968	Phil Shaw
1967	Thad Blankenship
1966	Eddie Hinton
1965	Wayne Hall
1964	Wayne Hall
	SPORTSMANSHIP AWARD
1970	Walter Sammons
1969	Bubba Hill
1968	Thad Blankenship
1967	Eddie Hinton
1966	Terry Schell
1965	Gary Bloodworth
1964	Grady Campbell
- / UT	orady dampoerr

ANNUAL AWARD WINNERS

(Continued)

MOST VALUABLE SUBSTITUTE AWARD

1970

Kevin Price

1969

Stuart Clive

ALL STARS

All-State

1961		Bob Mitchell Billy Shaw
1962		Billy Shaw
1964		Tim Christian Wayne Hall Stanley Harris
1965		Tim Christian
1966		Wayne Hall Bob Richardson Gary Wilkerson
1967		Gary Wilkerson
1968		Terry Schell
1969		Thad Blankenship Tony Harris
1970		Bubba Hill Clay Summers
	North-South	
1959		Billy Dean Rutledge
1961		Bob Mitchell
1962		Billy Shaw
1964		Terry Smith
1965		Tim Christian Stanley Harris
1966		Wayne Hall Bob Richardson
1968		Terry Schell
1969		Thad Blankenship
	All-American	

Tim Christian

1965

A GLANCE AT THE PAST 12 YEARS

Season	Record	FG%	FT%	Off. Avg.	Def. Avg.	Avg. Reg. Poss.	Reb. Avg.	Inv. Tour.	Sub- Reg. Tour.	į.	State Toux.
1970	27-3	44.6%	73.8%	74.0	55.7	9.6	39.6	lst	2nd	1st	2nd
1969	22-5	37.9%	63.2%	65.4	46.6	12.0	48.1	lst	lst	1st	
1968	23-4	41.7%	70.6%	64.5	49.6	9.1	38.7	lst	1st	1st	
1967	29-5	41.4%	61.5%	61.1	42.5	10.3	43.7	lst	lst	2nd	
1966	33-4	42.4%	66.6%	62.5	45.9	8.0	40.7	1st	1st	1st	2nd
1965	34-1	45.4%	71.1%	69.4	46.7	9.7	39.5	1st	1st	1st	
1964	35-1	43.9%	64.2%	62.2	40.0	9.1	38.6	lst	1st	lst	lst
1963	29-3	38.4%	66.4%	51.8	35.6	12.2	32.2	lst	1st		
1962	27-4	40.9%	73.9%	63.2	43.0	9.7	37.9	lst	*	lst	
1961	29-1	39.6%	66.1%	59.7	39.1	10.0	45.8	1st	*	1st	
1960	21-5	39.7%	60.5%	60.2	43.1	10.7	44.3	1st	1st		
1959	24-3	38.0%	59.2%	68.5	46.4	20.4	46.6	lst	3rd		

^{*} No Sub-region Tournament

TEAM ROSTERS FROM THE PAST 12 YEARS

1959 Season

Cerald Autry
Larry Harper
Petry Haymore
Ed Hertwig
Bobby Mobley
Richard Moore
Larry Parnell
Billy Dean Rutledge
Johnny Capes
Jimmy Pickett
Pat Campbell
Philip Freeman
Bob Mitchell
Allan Rowe
Billy Shaw

1960 Season

Johnny Capes

Mack McCants

Terry Evans

Bob Mitchell

Allan Rowe

Butch Farr

Billy Shaw

Henry Bowen

Billy Presley

Philip Freeman

Bob Hunter

1962 Season

Henry Bowen
Butch Farr
Michael Rutledge
Billy Shaw
Denny Dobbs
Jimmy Jordan
James Knight
Terry Rutledge
Grady Campbell
Terry Smith
Eob Travis
Tim Christian
Stanley Harris

1965 Season

Tim Christian
Stanley Harris
J. W. Rutledge
Gary Bloodworth
Wayne Hall
Bob Richardson
Steve Smith
Tommy Bowen
Eddie Hinton
Gary Wilkerson
Richard Allen
Wayne Johnson
Terry Schell

1968 Season

Richard Allen
Terry Schell
Phil Shaw
Thad Elankenship
Jim Gainer
Tony Harris
Tony Moon
Luke Odum
Mickey Dickerson
Bubba Hill
Walter Sammons
Warren Christian
Stuart Clive
Bubba Sammons
Clay Summers

1963 Season

Denny Dobbs
Jimmy Jordan
James Knight
Terry Rutledge
Grady Campbell
Terry Smith
Bobby Travis
Tim Christian
Stanley Harris
Jeff Hinton
Tim Prosser
J. W. Rutledge
Jimmy Wiley
Wayne Hall
Bob Richardson

1966 Season

Wayne Hall
Bob Richardson
Steve Smith
Eddie Hinton
Gary Wilkerson
Richard Allen
Mike Hodges
Terry Schell
Jim Gainer
Tony Harris

1969 Season

Thad Blankenship Jim Gainer Tony Harris Luke Cdum Mickey Dickerson Bubba Hill Walter Sammons Rodney Bankston Wallace Christian Stuart Clive Bruce Lynch Bubba Sammons Clay Summers Neal Dickerson Wade Hood Kevin Price

1961 Season

Terry Rutledge

Terry Evans
Philip Freeman
Bob Mitchell
Allan Rowe
Henry Bowen
Butch Farr
Billy Shaw
Jimmy Jordan
James Knight
Monty Laster
Terry Rutledge
Tim Evans
Terry Smith
Bob Travis

1964 Season

Grady Campbell
Terry Smith
Tim Christian
Stanley Harris
Jeff Hinton
J. W. Rutledge
Gary Bloodworth
Wayne Hall
Bob Richardson
Steve Smith
Eddie Hinton

1967 Season

Eddie Hinton
Gary Wilkerson
Richard Allen
Mike Hodges
Terry Schell
Phil Shaw
Thad Blankenship
Jim Gainer
Tony Harris
Bebby Hood
Tony Moon
Luke Odum
Lee Piper
Bubba Hill

COACHING CAREER RECORD

OF

COACH RONALD BRADLEY

1969 - 1970 SEASON

Won 27

Lost 3

Rockdale County Invitational Tournament Champs
Region 8AA-West Runner-up
Region 8AA Champs
State AA Runner-up

1968 - 1969 SEASON

Won 22

Lost 5

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 8AA-West Champs Region 8AA Champs

1967 - 1968 SEASON

Won 23

Lost 4

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 8AA-West Champs Region 8AA Champs

1966 - 1967 SEASON

Won 29

Lost 5

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 8AA-West Champs

1965 - 1966 SEASON

Won 33

Lost 4

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 4AA-West Champs Region 4AA Champs State AA Runner-up

1964 - 1965 SEASON

Won 34

Lost 1

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 4AA-West Champs Region 4AA Champs

1963 - 1964 SEASON

Won 35

Lost 1

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 4AA-West Champs Region 4AA Champs STATE AA CHAMPS

1962 - 1963 SEASON

Won 29

Lost 3

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 4AA-West Champs 1961 - 1962 SEASON

Won 27

Lost 4

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 4AA Champs

1959 - 1960 SEASON

Won 21

Lost 5

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs Region 4AA-East Champs

1958 - 1959 SEASON

Won 24

Lost 3

Newton County Invitational Tournament Champs

Won 333

Lost 39

Winning Percentage - 90%

Years Coached - 12 Team Championships Won - 29